
Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)

From: Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales) on behalf of 
PEDW – Seilwaith / Infrastructure

Sent: 02 December 2022 10:25
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - RE: Parc Solar Caenewydd, Gowerton, Swansea  - 

Preliminary meeting request

Hi Gareth, 
 
Unfortunately those times are no longer available. The only day I can manage before Christmas 
now is Tuesday 20 December. Is that any good? If so please let me know your preferred start time 
(for a 1 hour meeting to start between 09:00 and 11:00 or 13:00 and 15:00). 
 
Regards 
 
Rob 
 

From:   
Sent: 02 December 2022 09:27 
To: PEDW – Seilwaith / Infrastructure <PEDW.Infrastructure@gov.wales> 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - RE: Parc Solar Caenewydd, Gowerton, Swansea - Preliminary meeting request 
 
Good morning Rob  
 
Apologies for the delayed response but applicant has been on leave for the last two weeks and I’m awaiting his 
response, are the dates below still available?  
 
Kind regards   
 
Gareth Roberts 
 

  

Director 
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